



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

200720 2BE-STO1520 Submission of Additional Application Documents - Storm Project

Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>

Tue, Jul 21, 2020 at 12:25 PM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>, "jfortier@qia.ca" <jfortier@qia.ca>, "Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>, "Monteith, Joseph (AADNC/AANDC)" <joseph.monteith@canada.ca>

Hello Robin,

The new information provided by Aston Bay Holdings Ltd. and APEX Geoscience Ltd. in the updated reclamation security estimate for the Storm Project, water licence 2BE-STO1520, resolves the concerns presented by Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada.

Thank you and kind regards,

Bridget Campbell

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

Coordinatrice, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 5:52 PM

To: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC); jfortier@qia.ca

Cc: Licensing Department; Sergey Kuflevskiy

Subject: 200720 2BE-STO1520 Submission of Additional Application Documents - Storm Project

Good Afternoon,

On July 16, 2020 the Nunavut Water Board acknowledged receipt of the additional application documents regarding the Storm Project. The submission have been placed on the NWB Public Registry and can be accessed at the link below:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-STO1520%20Aston%20Bay/1%20APPLICATION/2020%20Renewal%20Amendment/>

Please provide confirmation to NWB if your concerns have been addressed.

Thank you,

Robin